
   Stroh's Water Company, Inc.         
PO Box 246 

Gig Harbor, WA  98335 
Phone (253) 606-9277 
Email: strohswater@msn.com 

 

 

February 13, 2017 

 
Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission 
P.O. Box 47250 
Olympia, WA  98504-7250 
 
To WUTC Staff: 

This is a request for approval of the attached Agreement for Water Service for the Towne 
Plaza II commercial development--Phases 1 & 2--at 5401 Olympic Dr NW, Gig Harbor, 
WA.  

This agreement has been signed by all parties, contains an acceptance clause, and 
allows for use of an approved contractor. 

Attached are:  

Signed service agreement  

Construction estimate 

Engineering services estimate 

Vicinity map 

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter.  If there are any questions please contact me 
at 253/606-9277 or by email:  strohswater@msn.com. 

 

Sincerely, 

Kurt Rothenberg, Mgr. 
Stroh’s Water Co, Inc. 
PO Box 246 
Gig Harbor, WA 98335 

 

RECEIVED FEB 13, 2017 WA. UT. & TRANS COMM. ORIGINAL UW-170093


